
   

 
 

 
 

City of Phoenix 
Office of the City Engineer 

Design and Construction Procurement 
 

2017 PVC LINED CONCRETE SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION 
WS90500272 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ISSUE DATE: 4/18/2024  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for which 
Bids are to be received on April 23, 2024, are amended as follows: 
 
 
Questions and Answers: 

No.  Question Answer 

1 What are the dimensions of the temporary 

containment troughs?  

Dimension requirements are shown on the plans. 

Contractor to comply fully with the plans and specs 

for full requirements. The following is given to assist 

the Contractor in this effort: The details on Sheet 13 

show many requirements for sizing the trough. 

Manhole rim and invert elevations for nearby 

manholes are shown on Sheet 7 of the plans.  

2. How thick are the shotcrete walls and floor 

supposed to be? 

Thickness to be sufficient to create a waterproof 

barrier per Detail C, Sheet 13. 

3. Do we have a spec for the shotcrete (strength, 

finish, reinforcement, etc.)? 

No. Shotcrete strength, finish, and reinforcement to 

be sufficient to provide a watertight barrier per 

Detail C, Sheet 13. 

4. How many containment troughs will be needed 

(overall LF)? 

Only one trough is called for on the plans. 

5. Lastly, is there a GC bid list someone can forward 

over to us as I did not see one listed? 

There is no GC bid list. The PreBid sign in Sheet can 

be viewed at the City’s solicitations website. 
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same.  
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and date, 
where provided, on the PROPOSAL P-1. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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https://solicitations.phoenix.gov/Solicitations/Details/1777

